
CATTARAUGUS COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
Development – Progress – Workmanship 

Kathleen M. Ellis                                                                                                                                                       Jack Ellis Drive  

Commissioner                                                                                                                                     8810 Route 242 

 Little Valley, New York 14755 

Vacant                  Phone (716) 938-9121 

Deputy Commissioner          FAX (716) 938-2753 

 

Mark C. Burr, P.E. 

Director of Engineering 

 

TO:  Potential Bidders  

 

FROM: Cattaraugus County DPW 

 

Date:  July 5, 2018 

 

RE:  Addendum #1 – DPW Bid #46 – Relining of 3 Culverts on County Road 85 

 

************************************************************************************** 

 

Below please find Addendum #1 for the above referenced project.   

 

1. The Cured in Place Pipe (CIPP) shall incorporate the following design parameters: 

 Ovality of Pipe = 2% 

 Water table: at or below the invert 

 Cover: the maximum cover is noted in the plans 

 The existing Corrugated Metal Culverts should be considered fully deteriorated. 

  

2. The following date changes shall be made to the specifications  

 Page C-1, Article 3. CONTRACT TIME October 31, 2018 shall be changed to December 31, 

2018. 

 Page E-20 “Notice to Proceed” October 31, 2018 shall be changed to December 31, 2018.  

 

INCLUDE THIS PAGE WITH YOUR BIDS, SIGNED AS PROOF OF RECEIPT.   

 

 If you have any questions, please contact Dawn Smith at (716) 938-9121 extension 2465. 

 

THANK YOU, 

YOURS TRULY, 

  

 

Dawn Smith, Procurement Specialist DPW 

 

I RECEIVED ADDENDUM #1   DATE:_________________                                                    

 

SIGNED:                                                             COMPANY:          


